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ADDENDUM NO. 1

CITY OF SEGUIN BID # TF.2015.07
Park West

This addendum modifies, supplements, and is hereby made a part of the bid document
referenced above.

1. Pre-Bid Attendance List attached

2. Four (4) pages attached Addendum No. 1, dated 6 December 20t4, from Rialto Studios

Twila Wood
Purchasing Manager
City of Seguin











ADDENDUM NO. 01
PARK WEST, CITY OF SEGUIN 

ISSUED 6 DECEMBER 2014 

Responses to Contractor Questions at Pre-Bid meeting of 2 December 
2014: 

Q1. “Is the project seeking LEED rating?”  No, bidders are to disregard all 
references if they appear in plans and or written specifications 
related to LEED. 

Q2. “Is there a product specification for basketball goals?”  Yes, see Item 04 
attached. 

Q3. “Who does wording in the drawings ’By Others’ pertain to?”  In drawings 
S1.1 thru S3.4 bidders shall interpret “By Others” to mean 
“Reference Landscape Drawings”. 

Q4. “On the monument sign detail explain ‘Sign By Others’.”  The City of 
Seguin will provide and install the sign panels. 

Q5. “Is a sandblast finish for concrete walks intended, as is indicated in the 
drawings?”  All concrete walks shall receive a medium broom finish, 
see Item 06 attached. 

Q6. “Furnishings direction in drawings vs. specifications is confusing.”  See 
Item 03 attached. 

Q7. “Clarification requested for light pole footing requirements.”  Detail keys 
have been corrected, see Item 05 attached. 

Q8. “What are the specifications for waterproofing, sealants, and flashing?”  
For materials not defined or incorrectly defined in the drawings and 
specifications see Item 04 attached. 

Q9. “What is to be done with the existing brush piles on the construction site?”  
City employees are processing the debris into mulch and will 
stockpile outside of the construction limits.  Contractor may likewise 
process and stockpile brush generated by construction activities, 
double-grinding is required. 

Q10. “Will construction permitting be required?”  Yes, Contractor shall 
procure permits for all work involved, City will waive fees. 

Q11. “What is protocol for additional questions?”  Bidders shall address all 
questions, construction and contractual, in writing/email to MS. Twila 
Wood (twood@seguintexas.gov).  

Q12. “What is the format to identify the required historically underutilized 
business entities and what is the qualification level, statewide or South 
Texas?”  A category will be added to the Subcontractor List for this 
purpose, see Item 01 attached; SCTRCA is acceptable. 

Q13. “Who is responsible for plumbing for the splash pad?”  The splash pad 
contractor is responsible for all associated mechanical/utility 
equipment and equipment room floor including installation thereof.  
The park contractor is responsible for the building and foundation, 
see Floor Plan/S2.3 for direction. 

Q14. “Is TxDOT coordination/approval required for any work of this project?”  
No, the City of Seguin is the sole authority for all work related to this 
project.  
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ADDENDUM NO. 01 
PARK WEST, CITY OF SEGUIN 

ISSUED 6 DECEMBER 2014 

Additional Statements by City and Design Team: 

S1. There are no special wage or labor rate requirements to comply with. 
S2. 5% Bid Bond is required. 
S3. Insurance is required as indicated in Specifications. 
S4. Conflict of Interest Questionnaire is required as indicated in Specifications. 
S5. Coordination with other contractors (Splash Pad, Playground, Skate Park, 

and TxDot Trail) will be required and is described in the drawings.  Each 
contractor is responsible for his own permitting, submittals, inspections, 
etc. 

ADDENDUM NO. 01 ITEMS: 

Specifications 
Item 01:  Division 0: see revised Subcontractor information form, attached. 
Item 02:  Division 1-01500-3.3-H-1.: see attached project identification sign 

details. 
Item 03:  Division 2-02800-2-A: Sheet L1.0 should read Sheet L0.1. 

Drawings  
Item 04:  On Sheets B0.2 thru B4.5 all references to “caulk” shall mean paintable 

acrylic latex caulk; all references to “flashing” shall mean zinc-coat  
galvanized steel angle 1.5” by 1.5”; for all references to “waterproof 
membrane” refer to Division 7-07620-2.2-B (roofs) and C (walls).  

Item 05:  On Sheets L2.1 thru L2.7 all Type A and B fixtures shall be installed 
with pole footings as described in Detail 4/L3.3; all Type C and D  
fixtures shall be installed with pole footings as described in Detail  

      3/L3.3. 
Item 06:  On Sheet L3.1, Detail 1, Note #4 replace the words “MED SAND 

BLAST” with “MED BROOM” finish for all sidewalks. 
Item 07:  On sheet L3.1, Detail 4 should read “NON-SAG BUTYL EXPANSION 

 JOINT SEALANT, TOOL CONCAVE, COLOR TO BE SELECTED BY 
     L.A.”. 

Item 08:  On all sheets replace the words “GAMETIME 1-800-235-2440” with  
   “SPORTS FACILITIES GROUP, INC. 1-951-351-1313”. 
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Subcontractor Information 

Name of 
Subcontractor Trade 

Certified HUB 
or SCTRCA 
S/M/W/AA/V/DI 

Number of 
Projects 
completed 
with Prime 
Contractor 

% Value of 
Subcontract 

6. The following documents are attached to and made a condition of this Proposal:

(a) Statement of Proposer’s Qualifications and Experience. 
(b) Statement of Subcontractors’ Qualifications and Experience. 
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